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Message from the Board of Management:

S AN T
: 4

Year 2015 was passed in the context of
the world situation being more
complicated, with conflicting economic
and political environment among some
countries. In the country, Vietnam has
maintained stabilized macro-
economic, controlled inflation, assured
national defense, social order and
security. Given the economic growth
has recovered, business environment,
productivity and efficiency, and
competitive ability is low in light of
growing requirements from
international integration.

Overcoming these difficulties, with
determination and best efforts of all
leaders and employees, Sao Mai - Ben
Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C has
exceeded the targets. All resources of
the Company continue to be preserved
and grown, with financial indicators
assessed at the safety level, competitive
ability and brand position of the
Company more stable and sustainable.

Dear shareholders,

Year 2016 forecasted the world situation to be continually complicated, especially oil prices
has fell sharply, which is posing many difficulties and challenges; investment and
construction projects, and the progress of oil and gas services can be prolonged or suspended
... However, with available advantages, with the view of gradually sustainable development,
with all the resources, energy, experiences and the determination of collective leaders and
employees of the Company, especially supports and trust from Shareholders, we strongly
believe that we can fulfill the tasks of business in Year 2016.

On behalf of the Board of Management, Executive Board and all employees of the company, I
would like to extend my deeply sincere thanks for all the trust and practical supports of our
customers, shareholders, especially PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation (PTSC)
for PVSB.

Sincerely,
CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
Mr. Tran Hai Binh
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LLABOUT US

Companyname :SAOMAI-BENDINHPETROLEUMINVESTMENT J.S.C (PVSB)
Head office address: 16" Floor, No. 9 Hoang Dieu Street, Ward 1, Vung Tau City,
BaRia-Vung Tau Province, Viet Nam S.R

Tel. :064.6253375

Fax :064.6253374

Email : saomaibendinh@pvsb.com.vn
Website : www.pvsb.com.vn

Certificate of business registration and tax registration number: 3500794814 (1" registration
dated on 07/05/2007, 7" registration changes dated on 05/06/2014 issued by the Planning
and Investment Department of Ba Ria-Vung Tau Province).

Capital: 500 billion VND (five hundred billion Vietnamese dongs)

Total of shares: 50,000,000 shares

Stock Code: PSB

CAN CUDICH VU DAU KHI SAO MAI - BEN BINH
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(Location of Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Services Port Base Project at Vung Tau City)
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1. Establishment and development history:

Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment Joint Stock Company (PVSB) is an enterprise

established by Viet Nam Oil and Gas Group and strategic shareholders, now is a division of

PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation (PTSC) with the goal to build and develop a

Port Complex- Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Services Base at Sao Mai-Ben Dinh

area located in Vung Tau City as a leading modern and large-scale complex serving the oil

and gas exploration, exploitation and other services. ..

06/04/2007:

24/04/2007:

07/05/2007:

11/11/2009:

25/12/2009:

26/04/2010:

16/09/2010:

01/01/2012:

16/07/2012:

27/09/2012:

Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment Jointt Stock Company
(PVSB) is established under the Resolution No. 1847/NQ-DKVN
issued by the Management Board of Vietnam Oil and Gas Group
(PVN).

The 1" Shareholders General Assembly adopted organization and
operation charter of the Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment
Jointt Stock Company (PVSB); Project investment plan for Port
Complex- Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Services Base at
Sao Mai-Ben Dinh.

PVSB' Operation Licensed was issued by the People's Committee of
BaRia—Vung Tau province.

Completing the infrastructure investments with 39,8ha of yards
and handed over to PV Shipyard.

Successfully listed the shares on the Viet Nam stock exchange
(UPCOM) with PSB stocks.

Under the guidance of the Prime Minister on the establishment of the
Vung Tau International Container Terminal Project and Logistics
Zone, PVSB, BSPD (under Vinalines) and CMG has negotiated and
signed the joint venture agreement dated 26/04/2010 to establish
Vung Tau International Container Port J.S.C with participation rate of
PVSB 25%, BSPD 26% and CMG 49%.

Completing the infrastructure investments with 23,5 ha of yards
and handed over to PVC-MS.

Upon expired Joint venture agreement, PVSB announced its decision
to terminate the joint venture agreement dated 26/04/2010 with
approval from joint venture parties in accordance with regulations.
The investment of Project Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine
Services Base Project continued as agreed by Prime Minister.
Investment Certificate No. 49121000147 to implement investment
the Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Services Base Project

issued by Ba Ria-Vung Tau Province People Committee.

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

2. Scope of business:

(Area of Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Services Port Base)

2.1.

Operation of Sao Mai-Ben Dinh
container port complex and economic
zone;

2.2. Newly build, repair of ships and

2.3.

24.

floating facilities; Assembling Offshore
Drilling Rig and floating works to serve
the oil and gas industry; Manufacture,
repair and provide container rental
service; Purchase of machinery and
equipment for oil and gas, and marine
industries;

Construction for the oil and gas
industry, storage of petroleum
products, pipelines, civil engineering,
industrial works, water supply pipes,
building structure, underground or
underwater works and house buildings;

Supervise the installation of industrial
equipment, of transmission lines and
substations up to 35kV. Supervise the
construction and improvement of roads
and the completion of civil works;

2.5.

2.6.

Business operation on sea, inland
waterways transportation; fertilizer,
building materials, chemicals (except
toxic chemicals and chemicals banned
from circulation, agricultural
chemicals);

Wholesale for silk, fiber, textile fibers;
for raw cotton fiber; dyes; for materials,
packaging for the textile industry; for
asphalt and chemical raw materials,
asphalt additives; for plastics in
primary forms: polypropylene resin
and other related products;

2.7. Rental services of transportation means,

warehousing; road transportation;
crude oil and petrochemical products
transportation; together with shipping
agency services.
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3. Objectives and development strategy:

With the goal of "building PVSB as the Company providing sound oil and gas, and
marine infrastructure services, with established strong brand in the region, in which
infrastructure construction will be the key ...", the Company will focus on the following

strategic missions:

3.1. To accelerate the construction of port base services system, invest in infrastructure

development to exploit and lease thereof'in the Sao Mai - Ben Dinh area.

3.2. To manage exploit, develop utility services and the existing infrastructure for
leasing to PVShipyard, PVC-MS and other customers.

3.3. To exploit at the maximum port services, expand and develop logistics services, oil

and gas services and other support services.

3.4. To focus on developing major high-tech and potential services, including:

- Fabrication services for oil and gas project and shipbuilding

- Decommissioning services for oil and gas structures.

- Transition services and launching of super-weight structures.

- Repair and maintenance services for means such as ships, floating facilities,
drilling rig...

- Oiland gas trading.

- Oiland gas man-power service.

3.5. To focus on training, building, maintaining and developing human resources to

meet the development needs at each stage of the company.

3.6. To complete an advanced management system within the whole company to ensure
one unified management system, while ensuring the proactiveness and flexibility in

production and business.

3.7. To strengthen the exploration and expansion of cooperation relationship with
strategic partners, especially foreign partners in order to maximize available
advantages of partners including experience, strong financial capability,
technology, modern equipment, extensive global-network relationships, thereby

improving the competitive advantage of the company.

09 4. Company organization chart:

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

SHAREHOLDER ASSEMBLY
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
'
* BOARD OF CONTROLLER
A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
\ V} ‘}
Administrative Finance Economic Investment Project Construction
Personnel Accounting Planning Construction | [ Management Services
Dept Dept Dept Dept Board Team

5. Shareholders structure:

5.1. Shareholding:

- Thetotal of shares outstanding: 50,000,000
- Theparvalue of shares: 10,000 VND /share
5.2. Shareholder structure (updated list of shareholders dated 19/02/2016):

No. Name of shareholder Numlz)e;/r(l)eftshares Proportion (%)
I. DOMESTIC:
1| PTSC 25.500.000 51,00
2 | ACB Bank 5.092.400 10,18
3 | GP Bank 1.700.000 3,40
4 | PVI 1.270.400 2,54
5 | Individual shareholders 15.529.400 31,06
IL. FOREIGN:
AMERICA LLC 907.800 1,82
TOTAL 50.000.000 100,00
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10 5.3. List of major shareholders:
No. Name of shareholder Number of shares Proportion
owned (%)
1 | PTSC 25.500.000 51,00
2 | ACB Bank 5.092.400 10,18
3 | AMERICA LLC 907.800 1,82
340 254 182
B PTSC
B ACB Bank

10.18

B AMERICA LLC

(Construction of fabrication and installation of Upper Deck floor combination of HRD)

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

6. BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:

(1) Mr. TRAN HAI BINH
CHAIRMAN

Date of birth: 20/10/1969 — Thai Binh
Qualification: Bachelor of Finance

and Accounting
Personal shares: 92

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+ 09/1994-08/1997: PTSC Supply Base

+ 09/1997-12/1998: PTSC Equipment Services and Fuel Enterprise — Vung Tau

+ 01/1999 - 09/2000: Manager of Finance and Accounting Department - PTSC
Equipment Services and Fuel Enterprise — Vung Tau

+ 10/2000-05/2001: Deputy Director - PTSC Petroleum Products Enterprise — Tay Ninh

+ 05/2001 - 03/2006: Chief Accountant — Petrovietnam Processing and Distribution
Company

+ 03/2006 - 12/2006: Manager of Economic Planning Department - Petrovietnam
Processing and Distribution Company

+ 01/2007 - 04/2007: Main Controller - Petrovietnam Processing and Distribution
Company

+ 04/2007-07/2009: Chief Controller — Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

+ 08/2009 - now: Chairman - Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:

(2) Mr. PHUNG NHU DUNG
MEMBER, DIRECTOR
Date of birth: 28/01/1969 — Ha Noi

Qualification: Master in Business

Administration, Mechanical Engineer
Personal shares: 0

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+ 06/1991 -05/1992: Garment Technology and Researching Center - Ha Noi.

+ 06/1992-06/1993: Petroleum Services and Geophysics Enterprise- Ha Noi.

+ 07/1993-07/1995: Foreman—PTSC Supply Base.

+ 08/1995 - 12/1999: Deputy Manager, Manager of Production Planning
Department - PTSC Supply Base.

+ 01/2000-04/2001: Deputy Director - PTSC Supply Base.

+ 05/2001 - 10/2001: Acting Director - Equipment Services and Fuel Enterprise —
Vung Tau.

+ 11/2001 - 12/2003: Management Board's Chief of Condensate Processing Plant
Project

.+ 01/2004 - 01/2006: Deputy Director - Petrovietnam Processing and Distribution
Company.

+ 02/2006 - 05/2007: Deputy General Director - Petrovietnam Processing and
Distribution Company

+ 06/2007 - Now: Director — Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

(3) Mr. NGUYEN TAN HOA
MEMBER
Date of birth: 20/02/1956 — Ha Noi
Qualification: Construction

Engineer
Personal shares: 75

(4) Mr. NGUYEN VIET DAT
MEMBER
Date of birth: 27/07/1966 —Hai Phong
Qualification: Exploration Geology

Engineer
Personal shares: 975

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

06/1980-12/1981: PVENGINEERING.

12/1981 - 05/1993: Basic Contruction Department -
PetroVietnam.

06/1993 - 01/1996: Planning Department -
PetroVietnam.

01/1996 - 01/1998: Manager of Planning
Department — Petrovietnam Processing and
Distribution Company.

02/1998 - 08/2000: Chief of Investment Projects
Board - Petrovietnam Processing and Distribution
Company.

09/2000 - 05/2001: Chief of Project Management
Board—Dinh Vu Petro Terminal —Hai Phong.
06/2001 - 02/2004: Deputy Manager of Investment
Development Board - PetroVietnam

03/2004 - 02/2006: Deputy Director—Petrovietnam

Engineering Construction Company.
03/2006 - Now: Vice President — PetroVietnam
Technical Services Corporation.

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+

03/1990 - 10/1990: Petroleum Services and

Geophysics Company —Hai Phong.

11/1990 - 03/1993: Petroleum Services and
Geophysics Company —Da Nang.

04/1993 - 04/2002: Deputy Manager of Planning
Production Department—PTSC Supply Base.
05/2002 - 12/2007: Manager Planning
Department, Deputy Director of Project
Management Board — PTSC Supply Base.
01/2008 - now: Deputy Director — PTSC Supply

Base.




SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

ANNUAL REPORT
2015

7. BOAR OF DIRECTORS:

14

(1) Mr. PHUNG NHU DUNG
DIRECTOR

Date of birth: 28/01/1969 — Ha Noi
Qualification: Master in Business Administration,
Mechanic Engineer
Personal shares: 0

(5) Mr. LE TRIEU THANH
MEMBER

Date of birth : 11/05/1957 — Ha Noi
Qualification: Mechanic Ship Engineer
Personal shares: 0

WORKING EXPERIENCE: WORKING EXPERIENCE:
+ 01/1985-09/1996: Engineer, Chief Mechanic — Shipping Company —Ha Noi + 06/1991 -05/1992: Garment Technology and Researching Center - Ha Noi.
+ 10/1996 - 05/2007: Deputy Director, Director - Maritime Consulting Company — + 06/1992-06/1993: Petroleum Services and Geophysics Enterprise- Ha Noi.

Vietnam National Shipping Lincs. + 07/1993-07/1995: Foreman—PTSC Supply Base.

+ 06/2007 - now: Deputy President - Vietnam National Shipping Lines.

+ 08/1995 - 12/1999: Deputy Manager, Manager of Production Planning Department -
PTSC Supply Base.

+ 01/2000-04/2001: Deputy Director - PTSC Supply Base.

+ 05/2001 - 10/2001: Acting Director - Equipment Services and Fuel Enterprise — Vung

e CODONG! THUONi INIE'Nb NAMI 204"

" 1 Ca—— y E ) .. " + 11/2001 - 12/2003: Management Board's Chief of Condensate Processing Plant

— Viing Tau, ngay 23 thang 3 nam 2015 broject

.+ 01/2004 - 01/2006: Deputy Director - Petrovietnam Processing and Distribution
Company.

+ 02/2006 - 05/2007: Deputy General Director - Petrovietnam Processing and

Distribution Company
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(2) Mr. DANG DUC HOI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Date of birth: 01/11/1962 — Nam Dinh
Qualification: Bachelor of Economic
Personal shares: 2.692

(3) Mr. TRAN CHI DUNG
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Date of birth: 03/05/1976 — Ha Tinh
Qualification: Construction Engineer
Personal shares: 975

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+

09/1987 - 02/1991: Petroleum Construction

Conjunction Factory.

03/1991 - 07/1995: Chief Accountant — No. 6
Construction Team - Petroleum Construction
Conjunction Factory.

08/1995 - 02/2001: Chief Accountant — Design
and Survey Enterprise - Petroleum Construction
& Design Company.

03/2001 - 11/2004: Specialist of Finance -
Petroleum Construction & Design Company.
12/2004 - 04/2007: Deputy Manager, Manager
of Finance Accounting Department; Chief
Accountant Petroleum Construction & Design
Company.

05/2007 - 07/2009: Chief Accountant - Sao Mai-

Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C
08/2009 - now: Deputy Director - Sao Mai-Ben
Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+

07/1999 - 06/2002: Building Materials and

Construction Company —Ministry of Trade.

06/2003 - 08/2005: Specialist of Project
Management Board— PTSC Supply Base.
08/2005 - 08/2007: Deputy Manager of
Economic Planning Department - Project
Management Board— PTSC Supply Base.
02/2007 - 08/2007: Manager of Economic
Planning Department - Project Management
Board — PTSC Supply Base.

08/2007 - 10/2009: Deputy Director - Petroleum
IDICO Long Son Industrial Park Investment

J.S.C
10/2009 - now: Deputy Director - Sao Mai-Ben
Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

(4) Mr. TRAN DUC HANH
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Date of birth: 03/08/1979 - Thanh Hoa
Qualification: Master in Project Management,
Construction Engineer.

Personal shares: 7

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+

+

+

04/2002 - 11/2003: Construction and Application
of New Techology Company — Ministry of

Transport.

12/2003 - 12/2004: Offshore construction

Division— Vietsovpetro.

12/2004 - 06/2005: Ruby-B Project Management
Board - Vietsovpetro.

06/2005 - 03/2007: Petrovietnam Processing and
Distribution Company

04/2007 - 10/2007: Deputy Manager of Technique
Department - Petrovietnam Processing and
Distribution Company.

11/2007 - 10/2009: Manager of Investment
Construction Department - Sao Mai-Ben Dinh

Petroleum Investment J.S.C.
10/2009 - now: Deputy Director - Sao Mai-Ben
Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

(Handover Fire water pump skid to Vietsovpetro)
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18 8. BOARD OF CONTROLLER:

(1) Mr. NGO VAN LAP
CHIEF

Date of birth: 15/01/1971 - Nam Dinh
Qualification: Bachelor of Economic
Personal shares: 0

(2) Ms. PHAM THUY NGA

MEMBER
Date of birth: 05/12/1958 — Ha Noi
Qualification: Bachelor of EconomicMajor
in Accounting, Auditing
Personal shares: 0

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+ 11/1994 - 08/1997: Specialist of Import

Department—Petechim J.S.C

+ 09/1997 - 07/2007: Specialist of Crude Oil
Export Board —Petechim J.S.C

+ 08/2007 - 12/2011: Deputy Manager of
Administrative Organization Department;
Secretary of Board of Management - Sao

Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment J.S.C

+ 01/2012 - now: Chief of Controller Board -
Sao Mai-Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment
J.S.C

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

+ 01/1983 - 05/1993: Auto Company No. 3 —

Waterway Transport Corporation No. 1

+ 06/1993 - 03/1994: Manager of Finance
Statistics — Northern Transport Company —
Ministry of Transport.

+ 04/1994 - 08/2008: Chief Accountant,
Chairman of Trade Union - Northern

Transport Company.

+ 09/2008 - now: Deputy Chief of Internal
Auditing Board — Vietnam National
Shipping Lines.

(3) Mr. CHAU HOAI THANH
MEMBER

Date of birth: 15/08/1978 — Dong Nai

Qualification: Bachelor of Economic
Personal shares: 0

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

QUA TRINH CONGTAC:

+

+

04/2002 -10/2007: C.P. Vietnam Corporation

11/2007 - 05/2009: Specialist of Finance
Accounting Board - PetroVietnam Technical
Services Corporation

06/2009 — 01/2010: Accountant — PTSC Da
Nang - PetroVietnam Technical Services
Corporation.

02/2010 - 08/2010: Manager of Capital
Management and Financial Investment - Finance
Accounting Board - PetroVietnam Technical
Services Corporation.

09/2010 - 04/2012: Chief Accountant - Nhon

Trach Shipyard.

05/2012 - Now: Manager of Capital
Management and Financial Investment - Finance
Accounting Board - PetroVietnam Technical
Services Corporation

(Fabrication Blocks for Dung Quat Shipyard)
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9. FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

9.1. Financial statement by years:

No. Items Unit - 2014 2013
1 Total asset VND'mil 812.533,33 | 813.919,95
2 Equity VND'mil 558.814,14 | 559.968,98
3 Short-term loan VND'mil 27.182,60 17.893,98
4 Long-term loan VND'mil 226.536,58 | 236.056,99
5 Net revenue VND'mil 56.118,70 58.426,87
6 Gross profit VND'mil 5.536,17 2.483,01
7 Earnings before tax VND'mil 2.208,45 2.710,26
8 Earnings after tax VND'mil 1.321,26 1.056.,41
9 Earnings per share VND 26,00 21,00
9.2. Key financial indicators:
No. Items Unit - 31/12/2014 | 31/12/2013

1 | Liquidity ratios

- Quick ratio time 20,87 31,74

- Current ratio time 21,13 31,77
2 | Equity ratio

- Payables /Total capital % 31,23 31,20

- Equity /Total capital % 68,77 68,80
3 | Profitability ratio

- Profit after tax /Sales Revenue (ROS) % 1,48 1,07

- Profit after tax /Equity (ROE) % 0,24 0,19

- Profit after tax /Total asset (ROA) % 0,16 0,13

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

10. RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk management in the enterprise is
a process established by the Board of
Managements, Executive Board and the
management staff related application in
the process of building a business
strategy, implementation of the service
has possibility to influence business and
risk management within the scope
allowed to provide the level of assurance
of achieving the objectives of the
enterprise.

Characteristics of the oil and gas
sector faces many risks so since first days
of establishment, the risk management
has been particularly interested. The
company has developed risk management
system in order to detect and assess the
risks that the Company shall be subject to,
establish policies and procedures to strict
risk control. Risk management systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes
in market conditions and the Company's
operations. The risk in the Company is
divided into the following groups:

(PVSB's workers fabrication and installation
of mechanical engineering oil and gas safety)

Risks in Business: are all risk factors arising from the business environment outside
the company, such as politics, society, science and technology, suppliers, customers,

competitors...

Risk of operation: is the risk of violating the provisions of internal policy of the
Company or the fraudulent activities such as embezzlement, loss, waste, damage,

abuse, vandalism ...

Compliance risk: the risk related to the law, or is a violation of the laws of government

Financial risks: the risks related to the damage may occur to the financial markets due
to the change of financial variables: price, interest rates, exchange rates...

The risk control is carried out under strict process accordance with the specific work of
the company, ensuring absolute safety, fire prevention and sanitation; Improve
performance, labor efficiency and legal compliance.
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The Company applies the HSEQ Management System (Quality - Safety - Health -
Environment) help guide the improvement of safety performance, labor efficiency, law
compliance for the Company's. Applying Quality Management System in project
management and construction of buildings serving the oil and gas industry in
accordance with ISO 9001:2008.

bsi.

Certificate of Registration

HE THONG QUAN LY CHAT LUQNG - ISO 9001:2008

%e nhin ring: CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU DAU KHI
SAO MAI — BEN DINH
Ting 16, 569,

Hoang Diéu, Phuting 1,
Thénh Bh Wing Tau,
VEEt Mam
Gilr gily chimg nhan sd: FS 616818
va thifc hign Hé thdng Quan ly Chat Luiing phit hep wii cac yéu c3u ala 150 9001: 2008 cha pham vi;

Quan ly di an va thi cong cdng trinh xay dung phuc vu nganh dau khi

B dign cho tp doan BSI: Giam Ddc Bam Bao Chat Lutng Toan Cau, Gary Fenton

Ngay déng kj: 01/09/2011 Ngiy ban hanh: 09/08/2014  Ngiy hét hiéu lyc: 30/08/2017

Trang: 1f1

making excellence a habil”

This certificans was Issusd elactronicaly and memains the propesty of BSI and & héund by T concilions of coniract,

An eiectronc cortificate can be authenSomed pnjing, Printed copies can e validated 2t v, bslgrougcoen Qient Dimclory or belephons +54 (8) 39320 778
Further clarficaliors régarding The wope of th cerfficate and Bhe spplcabikby of 1509001 2000 reguirerments miy be oblaned by corsulting the
erganizaton, This cemifcale & vald anky I pronided cngingl copied s in complale el

Information: and Contact: 851, KRomairk Court, Davy Avenus, Knowisl, HEton Keynis WES BPP. Tel: + 44 545 060 5000

Bl Amsuramce UK Limited, negistered in England ondor number TRI5321 at 383 Chiswick High Road, London Wil 480 LK.
A member of the BS1 Group of Companies.

PETROVIETNAM

bsi.
Certificate of Registration

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM - ISO 9001:2008

By Royal Charter

This is to certify that: SAQ MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
9-11 Hoang Dieu Street,
Ward 1,

Vung Tau City,
Vietnam

Holds Certificate Number: FS 616818

and operates a Quality Management System which complies with the requirements of IS0 9001 2008 for the
following scope:

Praject management and construction of oil and gas warks

For and on behalf of BSI:

Gary Fenton, Global Assurance DHrector

Originally registered: 01/09/2011 Latest Issue: 09/08/2014 Expiry Date: 30/08/2017

Page: 1 of 1

-.making excellence a habit’
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II. COMPANY ADMINISTRATION:

1.Activities of the Board of Management in 2015:

1.1. Functional activities and tasks:

Year 2015, the Board of Management of Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment JSC

(PVSB) held 4 regular meetings and 6 unscheduled meetings with getting idea by text, all

meetings had the full participation of the members of the Board, at level 100%; Issued 06

Resolutions, 12 Decisions to manage operations of the Company. Board of Managements

has presided the Annual Shareholders' meeting for the year 2015 on 28.03.2015

successfully with attendance rate more than 69% shareholders. Board of Managements

consistently linked to the resolutions of the general meeting of shareholders and the actual
situation to guide drastically the activities of the Company, completed the production and
business targets by the Annual general meeting, as below:

- Production and business activities: Beside continuing to seek partners to invest to
project of Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Maritime Services Base, PVSB determine
that Petroleum Mechanics Construction services is a major business activities of the
Company, Board of Management has directed and created the most favorable
conditions to perform the mechanical construction package for companies and oil
and gas contractors on schedule, quality assurance.

Revenue from Mechanics Construction services in 2015 reached 93.42 billion by
155% the plan year, up 202% from the previous year. The reason is that a number of
contracts signed in 2014 have not been accounted workload had been transferred to
the 2015 included construction contract Pipe Fabrication spools of SMP9 Service
Package for the Nghi Son Refinery (40.18 billion ); Execution of the building blocks
ofthe project Tam Dao 05 (17.47 billion).

Revenue from Trading Activities in 2015 reached 84.98 billion by 128% the plan.
PVSB has completed commercial contracts for supplying equipment and material to
Vietsovpetro, include: supplying valves, fire water pump skid, submersible pump
skid for Thien Ung Platform; supplying Air compressor skid, Instrument Bulk
material to VSP; supplying material and equipment for AHTS, Cold chamber for
Dung Quat Shipyard;...

- In the investment and project management: Board of Management has directed
and implemented timely measures to ensure the success of the project, as below:

+ Project of Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Maritime Services Base: Based on
Decision No. 1148/QD-UBND dated 05/06/2014 of BR-VT People's Committee on
the adjustment, additional collected land of Project Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum
Maritime Services Base, Environmental and Resource Service had gianted
certificate of land use and signed the 1" Land Leasing contract for 819,325.4 m2.
PVSB had counted unit price to pay land leasing money and doing process to get
investment incentive.

+  Oninvestment in the temporary way line to Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Maritime
Services Base: PVSB has continuing to work with PVS MS, PTSC MC and PV
Shipyard according to the agreed guideline.
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+ The construction investment project 35 ha Petroleum Services area: PVSB has
continuing to seek the partners, the investors. Sao Mai — Ben Dinh Petroleum
Investment JCS has performed the contract to make even and fill up the space of 7ha for
leasing by PTSC-MC. This project had started work at 10th August 2015 and as
expecting will be completed in the first quarter of 2016. Beside this working, PVSB has
doing other support items as : supplying and drainage works, power feed system,

prevention and fire fighting system. ..

+  Oninvestment in the construction fabrication workshop, 24kv underground cable and
transformer station for Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Maritime Services Base and
additional supplying to PVC-MS. PVSB has checked and taken over, put into operation
and counting performed works.

- Financial activities: Board of Managements has directed specially and concerned
closely monitor the financial situation, enhance the work risk management, debt
management, implementation of measures and programs of action to avoid waste.
Company's financial is health, not letting the bad debt, capital of the Company to be
used effectively, flexibility are preserved, developed.

+  Owner capital at 31/12/2015 reached 558.81 billion, equivalant compared with the
beginning of the year. Payments indexes are higher than 1 its show that the company

ensures the financial ability to pay liabilities.

+ Insaving activities and avoiding waste, the Board of Management issued, monitoring
and directing the Company has complied with program thrift practice and waste
combat in 2015. Company was the thorough and strict implementation in accordance
with the program issued.

- Intherelationship with shareholders and investors: Board of Management has fully
implemented the work provides relevant information during the operating under the
provisions of law applicable to listed organizations. Responding and promptly
explaining the idea of shareholders. Financial statements, annual reports, management
reports... and other relevant documents are published on time to all shareholders and
interested investors; ensuring the rights of shareholders in accordance with the Charter

and the current legislation.
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1.2. Evaluation of the Board of Management for the operation of the Executive Board:

Year 2015, the Board of Director had
strived and taken drastic measures to
manage all activities of the Company, in
compliance with the provisions of law,
the Charter and the Resolutions and
Decisions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders, Board of Management.
With the targets to be achieved, Board of
Management evaluated the Executive
Board has completed the task in fiscal
2015:

- Production and business activities
stable growth; use savings,
efficiency resources; investment
projects being implemented on
schedule and quality assurance.

- Financial indexes are safe, secure;
stable cash flow.

- Guaranteed income and life of
workers; build and train a team of
leaders, workers have appropriate

(Installation UPS & Battery Room for Vietsovpetro's Offshore construction division)

qualifications, enthusiasm created the
foundation for sustainable
development in the coming years.

- Fully implement the obligations to
Socialist state under the regulations,
transparency operating policies,
having assignment, clear hierarchy in
the apparatus; fulfill the
responsibilities to the community.
However, to achieve sustainable

development business results, the

Executive Board need to review, deploy

and reform workflow system; create

favorable conditions for the combination
synchronous and agreement between the

Departments in the process of inter-

departmental coordination. Building a

professional team to look for partners,

customers. Improve management capacity
and expertise in the context of the business
market increasingly fierce competition.

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

2. Activities of the Controller Board in 2015:

HOISNGHI
TONG KET CONG TAC DANG, TONG KET CONG TAC CONG
HOAT DONG SAN XUAT KINH DOANH NAM 2015

&

HOI NGHI NGE=%i LAO DONG 2016
ng 12

(Company's leaders talking with workers at Employee conference year 2016)

2.1. Activities of the Controller Board:

- Scheduling for Checking, supervision quarterly, allocation of responsibilities for each
member of the Controller Board in each field, perform examination and monitoring plans.

- Inspection and monitoring on the implementation of business plans; monitoring the
implementation of the resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015.

- Inspection and monitoring compliance with the Company's Charter, the Socialist State
Law and the Regulation on the internal management of the company.

- Inspection and monitoring the process of preparation, implementation and finalization of
investment projects, the investment, construction, procurement.

- Evaluating Income statement, financial statements; analyzed, valuated the financial
situation, performance, ability to pay, the management, conservation and development of
capital; consider and discuss with the independent auditors about the nature, scope and
results of the audit.

- Coordinate with the authorities of the Socialist State, the inspection team, the audit of
PVN, PTSC in the inspection and supervision of the management, production and
business activities.

- Coordinate with the Board of Management, the Board of Director in managing owner
capital, capital management of the Company invested in other businesses, with the aim to
preserve and develop the capital.




28

ANNUAL REPORT

2015

2.2. The Performance evaluation:

Controller Board has cooperated closely with the Board of Management, Board of
Director in carrying out the functions, assigned tasks. Board of Management and the
Board of Director have created favorable conditions for the Controller Board to
perform the tasks. Provide full information and related documents to the operations
of the Company; Controller Board is invited to the meetings of the Board of
Management, Company's regular meeting and other meetings.

Controller Board considered the inspection results, internal controls, audit report of
the auditing company Deloitte Vietnam, considered the feedback of Board of
Director Report the Controller Board's activities was consulted Boards of
Managements before the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Controller Board evaluated Financial Statements; Income Statement before
submitting Boards of Managements and General Meeting of Shareholders. Final
report of the inspection and supervision of the management and administration, the
management and using capital, liquidity, inspection, internal control, the situation of
accounting records and establishing quarterly financial report of Controller Board
are submitted to Board of Directors and Board of Managements.

- -
(The Manegement Board working with MATRADE)

2.3. Recommendations of the Controller Board:

To ensure the sustainable development strategy, company should pay attention to the
risk management in operating the business and production activities.

To attract high-quality human resources and perform well planned management
staff, company needs to continue to build and strengthen the remuneration policies,
complete rating system work efficiently, fairly and professionally, ensuring
employees shall be deserve preferential treatment and long-term commitment to
PVSB.

Strengthen budget control, cost savings, ensuring optimum efficiency of business.

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

III.THE BUSINESS REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR BOARD:

1.0verview of the year 2015:

The world economy in 2015 ended
with many difficulties still unresolved,
conflicts occur in many places stress in
the world. In Viet Nam, stable
macroeconomic, inflation is under
control. Economic growth has
recovered but the business
environment and productivity,
efficiency and competitiveness of the
economy remained are lower while
international integration requirements
are higher. Beside the achievement, the
Viet Nam economy has many
difficulties because of crashing in
crude oil prices, complicated activities
of international financial market, the
decline of some big economies.

Rising from the general difficulties,
getting special attention and close
guidance of the Board of Directors,
Board of General Directors -
Corporation Technical Services Petro
Vietnam (PTSC); Collaboration,
assistance of member units from PTSC
and PVN, domestic and foreign oil and
gas contractors , with the support and
create favorable conditions of
Regional administration; Determining
situation, sticking investment and
production business, PVSB has
undertaken solutions, implementing
action programs, launched several
movement, mobilizing all resources,
focusing on directing decisively to
maintain and make good services

contract for companies and domestic With diti ¢ solidari it of
and foreign oil and gas contractors, ith tradition of solidarity, spirit o

promote marketing activities to get for enthusiastic, energetic, creative, PVSB has
new service contracts, actually striventoimplementand complete the tasks and
working cost-effective to improve the planned targets by the General Meeting of
efficiency of production and business. Shareholders assigned in 2015.

(Handover LR 11350 - CRAWLER CRANE
to Vietsovpetro)

(Fabrication Blocks at Workshop)
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30 2. Results of the implementation:
Year 2015, PVSB made and completed the tasks and planned targets with revenue of
227.99 billion, reaching 134.6% of the plan; profit before tax of 1.04 billion, state
socialist budget remittances reached 13.53 billion, as follow:
2.1. of business and production activities in 2015:
Unit: VND's billion
No. Items Plan for Implement Com'pletlon
in 2015 in 2014 rate's year
1 Total Revenue 169,30 89,55 134,6%
- Revenue from
Production and Business 139,30 56,12 144,1%
activities
- Revenue from financial
. 30,00 33,25 90,1%
operations
2 Profit before Tax 0,70 2,21 148,6%
3 Profit after Tax 0,55 1,32 27,3%
4 Pay to Stage Budget 4,15 5,41 -
5 Invest to capital construction
- Totalhof investment 102,82 i 61.6%
execution
- Total of disbursement 102,54 - 22,5%
2.2.Financial Situation:
Unit: VND's billion
STT Items _ Year 2014
1 Total asset 812.533.328.204
2 Equity 558.814.144.818
3 Total revenue 56.118.700.910
4 Net Profit 5.536.171.982
5 Profit before Tax 2.208.450.860
6 Profit after Tax 1.321.258.940
7 Earnings per share 26

2.3.Key financial indicators:

SAO MAI -

BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

Unit: VND's billion

Items 31/12/2015 31/12/2014
I- Current assets 610.162.490.756 574.241.456.276
1- Cash and cash equivalents 43.313.078.488 80.299.004.041

2- Short-term financial investments

450.000.000.000

455.000.000.000

3- Short-term Receivables

83.360.522.080

28.289.914.776

4- Inventories

28.257.115.341

6.931.504.705

5- Other short-term assets

5.231.774.847

3.721.032.754

II- Long-term assets

241.726.083.230

238.291.871.928

1- Long-term receivables 3.000.000 3.000.000
2- Fixed assets 20.101.777.300 12.938.996.066
3- Investment Property 202.277.135.763 207.012.407.619

4- Long-term uncompleted assets 18.914.542.980 18,122,461,073
5- Long-term financial investments 0 0
6- Other long-term assets 429.627.187 215.007.170

Total Assets

851.888.573.986

812.533.328.204

Liabilities situation

Unit: VND's billion

Items

31/12/2015

31/12/2014

I — Liabilities

293.074.416.158

253.719.183.386

1 — Curent Liabilities

70.854.443.991

27.182.603.356

2 — Long-term Liabilities 222.219.972.167 226.536.580.030
11 — Equity 558.814.157.828 558.814.144.818
1 — Equity 558.814.157.828 558.814.144.818

2 — Funding and other

0

0

Total Capital

851.888.573.986

812.533.328.204
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3. OVERALL PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES IN 2015:

3.1.Petroleum mechanical construction service:

In 2015, the Company performed
and completed the mechanical
construction bid packages,
specifically such as: Fabrication
Blocks and Accommodation for
Tam Dao 05 jack up rig project
under the contract signed with PV
Shipyard; Pipe spools fabrication
service of SMP9 Package of Nghi
Son Refinery and Petrochemical
Ltd under the contract signed
with PTSC-MC; supplying
material and fabrication for PY
Fab-Subsea 7 project under the
contract signed with PTSC-POS;
fabrication Blocks for AHTS
project under the contract signed
with Dung Quat Shipyard.
Mechanical construction service
has complied with safety,
environment protection,
accomplished the contract on
time as customers requirement.

Because affected dramatically
by oil price, almost petroleum
projects has been cut down and
stretched. By this reason in 2015
PVSB could not sign new contract
in mechanical construction
service. However PVSB has put
the effort and completed
revenue plan for mechanical

fabrication field.

(Completely built and put into use the mechanical
abrication workshop at company's construction site
p ipany

The total value of 2015's performed mechanical construction service is VND 93.42
billion by 155.18% plan, up 201.9% compared to that of 2014, accounting for 40.98% of

total revenue of the Company.

27.02

d Mechanical
construction

service
E Trading

[E Management
and leasing of

infrastructure
M Other service

M Financial
activities

Chart of revenue proportion structure in 2015

SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)
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Chart of mechanical construction service revenue growth

(Making insulation for Block system of Tam Dao 05 platform)
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3.2.8upplying equipment and material service: 3.3.Infrastructure leasing and management service:

e

(Ground infrastructures are leased to PVShipyard in Sao Mai — Ben Dinh
Petroleum Marine Service Base)

(Handover fire water pump skid for Thien Ung platform to Vietsovpetro)

The commercial field in 2015 had to face with severe competition due to the decline in
the number of new package and the involvement of new contractors in other industries.
However PVSB has attempted to carry out marketing, bidding and has done some
typical works include: Supplying fire water pump skid for Thien Ung platform of
Vietsovpetro; supplying submersible pump for Thien Ung platform of Vietsovpetro;
supplying oil drain pump for BKT platform — block 09.1; supplying non-API pump for
block 04-3 of Vietsovpetro; supplying air compressor skid for 01 BKT platform for
Vietsovpetro; supplying Instrument Bulk material for Vietsovpetro; supplying material

for living barge of Dung Quat Shipyard; supplying Cold chamber for 150 mens barge of Currently, the Company is managing and leasing 02 ground infrastructures to PVShipyard
Dung Quat Shipyard; supplying electrical material for E-house project of contract No. (39.8ha) and PVC-MS (23.5ha) in Sao Mai — Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Service Base
VT-006.2/15 — XNXL — EH for Vietsovpetro; supplying instrument cable for STT E- with annual revenue of VNDS5.2 billion by 100% plan of year which accounts for 2.28% of

house project of contract No. VT-006.3/15 - XNXL— EH for Vietsovpetro...
To achieve success in the work of supplying equipment and material, PVSB has
been actively contacting to owers and closely manage suppliers to supply Goods with

assurance quality and schedule.
The revenue from trading service in 2015 is 84.98 billion by 128.75% plan, Sao Mai—Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Service Base.
up 948% compared to that of 2014.

the Company's total revenue in 2015. Because of the difficult situation in 2015, the number
of contractors in oil and gas field had decreased so providing warehousing services to new

customers in trouble. PVSB has continued to call potential customers to use this service in
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3.4.0ther services (supplying electric, water and auxiliary services):

g

lul'lq'u
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(The mission of PVSB and VSP surveyed fire water pump skid in Australia)

Together with main services, PVSB has also provided electric and water for clients
who are hiring the yard in Sao Mai — Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Service Base. The
service's revenue is stable. In December PVSB completed additional electric system for
PVC-MS. The revenue from this field relates to the projects that performed in hiring
yards.

The revenue from this service in 2015 was 17.18 billion by 217% plan, up 44.8
comparedto 2014.

3.5. Financial revenue:

In2015 CPlindex swung at 0.55% that is the lowest number for 10 years. This is the
reason why banking interest rate in the market was decreased and stabilized (down 0.3%
year) so affected t financial revenue of company.

The revenue from this service in 2015 was 27.02 billion by 90% plan and down
18.7% comparedto 2014.

(Mechanical construction and fabrication workshop)

4.1 Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Service Base Project:

- The Company was granted Investment Certificate No. 49121000147 dated
27/09/2012, Planning License No. 05/GPQH dated 26/03/2013 for additional planning
of' Sea Port Group No. 5 under Document No. 13602/BGTVT-KHDT dated 13/12/2013,
by Ba Ria— Vung Tau Provincial People's Committee.

- Pursuant to Decision No. 1148/QD-UBND dated 05/06/2014 of Ba Ria— Vung Tau
Provincial People's Committee on making adjustment and supplement to the recovered
land area of Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Marine Service Base, date 08/07/2015
Environmental and Resource Service had gianted certificate of land use and signed the
1" Land Leasing contract for 81.9ha. PVSB had counted unit price to pay land leasing

money and doing process to get investment incentive.

- On investment in the temporary way line to Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum
Maritime Services Base: PVSB has continuing to work with PVS MS, PTSC MC
and PV Shipyard according to the agreed guideline.
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4.2. 35ha Petroleum Service Area Project:

- The construction investment project 35 ha Petroleum Services area: PVSB has
continuing to seek the partners, the investors. Sao Mai— Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment
JCS has performed the contract to make even and fill up the space of 7ha for leasing by
PTSC-MC. This project had started work at 10th August 2015 and as expecting will be
completed in the first quarter of 2016.

- Beside this working, PVSB has doing other support items as: supplying and
drainage works, power feed system, prevention and fire fighting system. ..

4.3. Investment in the mechanical construction workshop:

- On investment in the construction fabrication workshop, 24kv underground cable
and transformer station for Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Maritime Services Base and
additional supplying to PVC-MS. PVSB has checked and taken over, put into operation
and counting performed works.

S.OTHER ACTIVITIES:

In addition to commercial activities, the Executive Board of the Company always
finds and implements the PR and marketing to introduce, promote the Company's image
to the investors, the companies and constructors in oil and gas field, the customers at
home and aboard.

In July, Sao Mai — Ben Dinh Company has been distributor in Viet Nam for Lazaro
Ituarte Valve of ValvoSpain group. Lazaro is one of leaders in Valve design and
production field with complicated requirement and high quality, special material using in
oil and gas industry and others. The range of Lazaro's production includes Gate, Globe,
Check and Ball valve, Pressure seal, Cryogenic designs and Sour Service.

(PVSB becomes distribution representative of
LAZARO ITUARTE VALVE — VALVO SPAIN GROUP in Viet Nam)
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(Company Director is introducing the activities of the Company to customers at OGAV
petroleum industrial machinery, equipment and accessories exhibition 2013)
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6. PLANS FOR 2016:

TOMG KET CONG TAC DANG

HOAT DONG

(The company's leaders and employee representative
signed mutual agreement for 2016)

STT Financial criteria Unit Plan for 2016 Implementation

in 2015

1 Capital VND's billion 500,00 500,00

2 | Total revenue VND's billion 165,80 227,99

3 Before-tax profit VND's billion 2,00 1,04

4 | After-tax profit VND's billion 0,70 0,15

5 | Implementing investment VND's billion 188,00 61,58
|| -Total of disbursement | VND'sbillion | 203,06 | 2251 |
| Bquiy | VND'sbillion | 20306 | 2251 |

Year 2016, it is forecasted that the development of the world situation continues to be
very unpredictable. Conflict is happening in many places. Crashing in crude oil prices,
complicated activities of international financial market, the decline of some big
economies will make many effects to the Viet Nam economy.

Because affected dramatically by oil price, almost petroleum projects has been cut
down and stretched. However, with available advantages and sustainable development
outlook, the company built paln for the next year-2016 with 165.80 billion of revenue and
0.70 billion of profit after tax along with the specific financial criteria as follows:
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To ensure successful implementation of the planned criteria, the Company has set out
anumber of specific measures as follows:

- Continue to maintain and develop the production and business fields which bring good
revenue for company such as mechanical construction service and petroleum trading.

- Combine with PTSC corporation to build project “Evaluate and give professional
advice to upgrade management and exploitation capacity with sea ports” with the
target to improve management capacity and build new plan in future.

- Develop and finalize the ISO management system in the Company; ensure the science
and high effectiveness. Building new processes, regulations about risk rate in bidding
and implement contract to manage, control risks in business and production activities.

- Step up marketing to develop relationship, cooperation to get new contracts in next
year.

- Develop human resources in the simplified, professional and efficient direction
coupled with appropriate remuneration and human resource attraction policies to
encourage staffand employees; improve productivity and work performance.

- Implement the preparation and management of the budget in accordance with the
current regulations of the State, Vietnam National Petroleum Group, PTSC
Corporation, and the internal management rules of the Company.

- Strictly manage the costs and construct the works, absolutely apply the saving
measures, against waste in all works. Update and check all ragulations about

management, production norms to improve them.

(Participated in the seminar of the member units of
Vietnam Petroleum Technical Service Corporation (PTSC) in Da Nang in May 2014)
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IV. INFORMATION TRANSPARENCY AND COMMUNITY RESPONSIBILITY:

1. Information transparency:

Recognizing the importance and considering the role of information transparency
as an integral part in the sustainable, long-term development of the Company, PVSB has
developed and constantly improved its internal management system, processes of
information exchange within and outside the Company, created internal link of PVSB,
links between PVSB and shareholders, communities and society..

Over the past years, the Company has received many shareholders, investment
funds, securities firms, strategic partners,... to introduce its process of establishment and
development, update the business and production, financial condition, as well as share
investment plans, business development orientation of PVSB in future.

The Company has issued an information disclosure process for all officers and
employees' awareness of the role of information transparency, and understanding of the
information disclosure process in accordance with the laws, as a basis for easier

management of information exchange.

The Company has fully and promptly complied with the periodic provision of
information as prescribed in the Financial Statements, Annual Report, Administration
Report,...and other reports as required by the State Securities Commission, Stock
Exchange. The information is regularly updated and posted on the website:

www.pvsb.com.vn to ensure openness and transparency of the Company's operations.

The explicit information work of company is complied all regulations about
information announcement. PVSB has been recognized a explicit company in trading

floor UPCOM by National Exchange Commission Ha Noi's stock exchange.
2. Shareholders relationship:

Over the past years, the relationship with shareholders has become a firm bridge
connecting PVSB with the investor community. Information is always provided in a
truthful, timely manner, bringing the investors a clear picture of PVSB. And with
learning attitude, PVSB has received much positive feedback from the investor
community to improve and develop the system of corporate administration in the
sustainable trend, in harmony with environmental and social benefits.

PVSB Management always determines that the shareholder relation activities are
important and can not be separated from the production and business of the Company, as
well as the responsibility in enhancing the trust of shareholders, investors through
transparency in management, proactively providing information in a timely, complete

and accurate manner for the investor community;, ...
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3. Commodity responsibility:

Besides incessant efforts for reaching greatness, PVSB is, at all times, well-aware of
preserving and promoting traditional solidarity of the people through community
development activities aiming at sustainable development of the Company with the motto:

PVSB CHAM LO CONG TAC AN SINH XA HQI HUONG PEN CONG PONG
MANG UY TiN THUONG HIEU TOA RONG

In 2015, PVSB and officials, employees have contributed a total of VND 382 million to the
implementation of community-oriented social security, namely donated 2 day's salary
worth VND 110 million to the Young Generation Foundation, 2 days' salary worth VND
89.7 million to the Petroleum Assistance Fund, 2 days' salary worth VND 91 million to the
Teammate Sentimental Attachment Foundation, 2 days' salary worth VND 90.6 million to
the people affected by natural disasters.

The joint community development has really become a mission and wish of the entire
Management and officer, employees of PVSB. Throughout 2014, the social security
activities for a healthy community were implemented by the Trade Union, Youth Union and
all officers, employees of the Company continuously and throughout the country with the
goal of acting hand-in-hand for hunger elimination and poverty reduction, improving the
quality of health care, education, culture, society....

(Company Youth Union and “Love Vung Tau” Charity are organizing the program entitled

“Helping hand for Education” to give gifts to poor students in Phuoc Tan commune,
Ba Ria — Vung Tau city, Ba Ria — Vung Tau province)
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IV. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR 2015:

SAD MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Vung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Provinee, 3.R. Viemam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Sac Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment Joini Stock Company (the “Company'™)
presents this report together with the Company s financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 2015,

THE BOARDS OF MANAGEMENT AND DIRECTORS

The members of the Boards of Management and Directors of the Company who held office during the year and to
the date of this report are as follows:

Management

Mr. Tran Hai Binh Chairman
Mr. Phung Nl Dung Member
Mr. Le Tricu Thanh Member
Mr. Mguven Tan Hoa Member
Mr. Nguyen Viet Dat Member
Board of Directors

Mr. Phung Nhu Dung Direcior

Mr. Dang Due Ho
Mr. Tran Chi Dung
M. Tran Duc Hanh

Deputy Director
Deputy Director
Depury Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial stalements, which give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Company and of its results and cash flows for the year in accordance
with Vietmamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating o
financial reporting. In preparing these financial statements, the Board of Directors is required to:

¢ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

»  make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

s state whether applicable sccounting principles have been followed. subject to any material departures
disciosed and explained in the financial statements,

= prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate 1o presume that the
Company will continue in business; and

s design and implement an cffcctive internal control system for the purpose of properly preparing and
presenting the financial statements so as to minimize errors and frauds.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which disclase, with
reasonable aceuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and that the financial statements comply
with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to
financial reporting. The Board of Directors is also responsible for saleguarding the assets of the Company and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of frauds and other irmegularities,

The Board of Directors confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in preparing these
financial statements.

behalf of the Board of Dircctors,

& March 2016
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Ne: 205 wNIA-HC-BO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS™ REPORT

Te: The Shareholders, Boards of Management and Directors
San Mail - Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment Joint Stock Company

We have audited the accompenying finzncial ssatements of Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum [nvestiment Joint Stock
Company (the “Company™), prepared on § March 2016, as set out from page 3 to page 28, which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31 December 2015, and the siatement of income, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and &
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Tire Board of Direcrors' Responsibiliey for the Financiol Statements

The Board of Dircctors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Vietnamese Acccunting Standards. accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating tw
financial reporting and for such internal control as management determines 18 necessary 1 enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Awditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
mmaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 ebiain awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant 1o the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conteol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriste 0 provide a basis for our audis
opinian,

Chpinivn

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2015, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating w financial reporting.

Emphasis of Matier

As stated in Note 3, in the yvear 2015, the Company restated the financial statements for the vear ended 31 December
2014 related to the missing foreign withholding tax of YND 2 386,615,450 in prior years, Our opinion is not modified

< Nguven Tuan Ngoc
Auwditor
Audit Practising Registration Certificate
Mo, 2010-2013-001-1

Audit Practising Registration Certificate

No, 0488-2013-001-1

Far and on behalf of

DELOITTE VIETNAM COMPANY LIMITED
& Mavch 2016
Heo Chi Mink City, 5 B Uleraan
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SAQ MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building. 9-11 Hoang Daeu Street, Vung Taw City

Ba Ria - Yung Taw Province, 5. R, Vietnam

Financial Statements

For the vear ended 3| December 2015

BALANCE SHEET

Axar 31 December 20135

ASSETS
A CURRENT ASSETS

I. Cash and cash equivalents
1. Cash
2, Cash equivalents

IL. Short-term financial investments
I. Held-to-maturity invesiments

1L Short-term receivables

I. Short-term trade receivables

2. Short-term advances 1o suppliers
1. Other short-term receivables

IV, Inventories
1. Inventories

Y. Other short-term assets

1, Short-term prepayments

2. Value added tax deductibles

3. Taxes and other receivebles rom the State budget

B. NON-CLURRENT ASSETS

I. Lonig-term receivables
I, Other leng-term receivables

IL. Fixed assets

I. Tangible fixed assets

- Cost

- decuwmmifated depreciation
2, Intangible asseis

- Laxi

- dccunmdated o FTizari o

111 Investment property
- Cost
= Accumulaed depreciation

IV. Long-term assets in progress
I. Long-term consiruction in progress

V. Long-term financial investments

|. Equity invesimenis in other entitics

2. Provisicn for impairment of long-term linancial
investmenis

V1. Other long-term assets
|. Long-lerm prepayiments

TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200)

Codes Notes

100

(AL
111
112

P20
123

130
131
132
|36

140
141

150
151
52
153
00

25
21t

210
221

223
27
228
239
230

231

232

Yl
al.}|

270

-

L}

12

=

e

FORM E 01-DN

Umit; VND

3171272014

122015 {Restated)
G101 62 490,756 574,241 456,276
43.313,078.485 B0.29%,004,041
33313078458 65,2549 (H14.04]
100, 00, 00 (O 15, (00, (R0 0Dk
A0 NI D, DO 455, 000,000,000
50, (00 KU O 455, 000, 000, 0k
83,360,522,080 28,289.914.776
61,078, 300,875 11,404 626,628
10,247,231 386 5,414,656, 886
12,034,597 819 11.470.031,262
18,157,115.341 65.931.504.705
28,2537, 115,341 fi, 931,504,705
5.231,774.847 3, T721.031.754
104,418 402 163201 86T
4,506,277 203 2806.563.718
556,079,182 751207169
241,726,083,230 138.291.871,928
300 M B0 M
3,000,000 3,000,004
2100, TTTAGD 12,938 994,066

20,101.777.300
36380273844
(la, 278,430,544

£3.372 880
(33,372,850

202,277,135,763
229,280, TEG,454
(27,003,650,681)

18,914,542,980
18,914,542 980

|0, 530, 000,000

{10 S 30, 000 00

12,938.996,066
26,047 372 200
(13008376 1314

31372880
{33,372.88)

207012, 407,619
229 280,786,454
(22,268.378.835)

18,122,461.073
L8,122.361,073
L0, 530,000,000

{ D050, 00Ty

=

429,627,187 215007170
429627187 215,007,170
§51.058,573,080 812,533 328,214

The aecomparving motes set out on pages 7 to 28 are an imtegral part of these financial stateménis
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SAOQ MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 16, Petra Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Wung Tau City

Ba Rie - Vung Tau Province. S.R. Vietnam

Financial Statements

For the vear ended 31 December 20135

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
As ar 31 December 20403

RESOURCES
C. LIABILITIES

1. Current liabilities

. Short-term trade payables

. Short-ierm advances from customiers

. Taxes and amounts payable 10 the State budget
. Payables to emplovees

. Short-term accrued expenzes

. Short-term unearned revenus

, Other shor-term pavables

. Bonus and welfare funds

G5 =] Th LA e e bl

Il Long-term liabilities
I. Long-term unearnad revenue
2. Deferred tax liabilities
3. Scientific and technological development fund

D, EQUITY

I, Orwners" equily

I. Dwners” contributed capital
- (vdinry shares carrying voling rights

2. Investment and development fund

3. Retained eamings
- Retained eavnings accumulated o the prior
year end
- Retained eqrmings of the curvent year

TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300+400)

Codes Notes

30

210
i
i
313
314
315
318
319
322

330
336
341
343

40

410
411
41 Ta
418
421

421a
4215

440

| !
II _— ".
|II - = % F._F__._,_.—o-'-"_

FORM B 01-DN

Linit: WIND

32204

31/12/2015 (Restated)

293,074, 416,158 153,71%,183,380
T0,854,443,991 27,182,603,356

lé 50,012,889.927 6,888,495 668
17 4,526,265,505 6,570,777 4440
18 33,391,727 2497991, 717
1,189,967, 630 410,131,742
3484853261 1,289,251 685

19 5,203,799,784 5,203,799.784
20 6,049,844, [ 146 4,082,509.822
353,431,981 230,241 498
222.219.971.167 226,536,580,030

] 217090962410 222.294,762,200
21 5.052.819.275 4,165,627,354
76,190,476 76,190,476
S54,814,157,818 S5H.814.144.818

1 558,814,157, 818 S58.814,144.818

500 040,000,000
S0 060 (0, (600
44,060,622.692
14,753,535, 136

14608 183, 643
145,351,493

S00.000, 000,000
S0, 0 (0, 0
43.571,756,834
15,242, 387,934

1392128994
1,320,258 940

851,888,573,986

812,5333218,204

Tran Thi Hong Lan
Preparer

Pham Minh Vi
Chief Accountant

e }4,1_.; i n'.'L'q

= ifig Nhu Dung
Director
& Mavrch 2006

The accompeanying notes set out on pages 7 to 28 are an integral part of these financial statements
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SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-1 | Hoang Diéu Street, Vung Tau City

Ba Ria - Yung Tau Frovinge, 5 R Viemam

Financial Statements

For the vear ended 31 December 2015

INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2013

ITEMS

. Gross revenue from poods sold and services rendered
. Netrevenuee from goods sold and services rendered (10=01)
. Cost of goods sold end sérmvices rendered

. Gross profit (20=10-11)

3. Financial income

6, Financial expenses

7. Selling expenses

8. General and administration expenses

9. Operating profit (30=20+(21-21 4 25+26))

| 0. Orther income

[ 1. CHher expenses

12, (Loss¥prafit from other activities {40=31-31)

13, Accounting profit before tax [30=30+40)

14, Current corFporate income (e expense

15, Deferred corporate income 1ax expense

16, Profit after tax (60=50-51-51)

|7. Basic earnings per share

P b 3

N
B '-)I
)
\
II.

01
10
§
20
21
22
23
2%
30
3l
32
a0
50
51
52
il
0

Codes Notes

28

Pham Minh Vi
Chief Accountant

Tran Thi Hong Lan
Preparer

FORM B 02-DN

Ut VND
2015 2014
200.778,064.230  56,118,700,910
00.778,064.230 36.118.700.910
[ 89,021, 787646  5),582,528928
11,756,276,584 5536,171.952
27.024.599.530  33.250,158.487
103,660,783

2.007.372.728
33338460211
3.131,382.392
189,559,582
2,276,052,954
(2,086,493 372)
1,044,889,020
12,343,606
BET.191.592]
145,351,493

& March 2016

1,811,151,007
34,674,983, 148
2,200,196,314
8,254,546
B.254.546
2,208.430.860
887,191,920
1,321,258,940
24

The accompanying notes set out on pages 7 v 28 are-an integeal part of these financial statements
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SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

SAQ MAIL-BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Vung Tau Ciry
Ba Rie - Vung Tau Province. S.R. Vietnam

Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the vear ended 31 December 2013

FORM B 03-DN

Unit: VND

ITEMS Cocle 015 2014
L CASH FLOWS FROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES
I. Profit befire tax 0l 1,044,889,020 2,208,450,860
2. Adjustenents for:
Depreciation of fived asse1s and investment properties 02 T.)5,332. 266 759,310,163
Foreign exchange gainarising from ranstating foreign
cumrency ems (4 {18,884,774) (160,933,847)
Cain from investing activitiss 05 (27,024, 599.530) {32 980, 429.663)
3. Operaring loss befire movemenis in warking capital & (I8093.263,018) (23,341,602 487)
Changes in receivables % (50,986.414,412) 2516742714
Changes in inventories i {21,325.610,636) (6. 475067 498)
Changes in account payables 11 29,089,591 439 (3,544,578,313)
Changes in prepaxd expenses 12 (160, T76,552) 241,188, 5%
Other cash outflows 17 (31, 148.000) (TT.219.578)
MNet cash wsed in aperating activities 20 f61.507.621,17% (I0.680,536,760)
L CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Acquisition and construction of fied assets 21 (6,391,223, 815) (644,884,731}
2. Proceeds from sale, disposal of fised assets 2 - 2, BO0.000
3. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments

of other entilies . (722,00, 00 DN (A (R0, OO0, 0
4, Cash recovered from lending, selling debt mstrunments

of otherentities 24 27,000, 000,000 43,000, 000, G0
5. Interest eamed rif 25,5902 086645 26,234 906,438
Net cash fromfused (n) Invesving activities i 2510862830 (429.367,178,293)
Met decrease in cash (S0=20+300) 50 (36,996,758.349)  (460,047,715,059)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6l B0.299,004,041 S40,185,785,253
Effecis of changes in forelgn exchange rates il 10,832,796 160,533,847
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year T 80.299,004,041
{(T0=50+60+61)

Pham Minh Vi
Chief Accountant

Tran Thi Hong Lan
Preparer

Director
& Muarch 20116

The accompanying notes set ol on pages 7 1o 28 ave an imtegral part of these financtal slarements
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S5A0 MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Heeng Dieu Street, Vung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province. 8 R. Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM B 09-DN

These notes are an fmegral part of and shoulid be read in confumerion with the fivanciol statements

Financial Statemenits

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Structure of ownership

Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Petroleum Investment Joint Stock Company (the “Company™) was incorporated and
operates in Wiemam as a joint stock company in accordance with the Investment Certificate No
40121000147 dated 27 Seprember 2002 fssued by the People's Committee of Ba Rin - Vung Tau
Province. This Inveament Certificate replaces the Business Registration Certificate Mo, 49030006346
dated 07 May 2007 and its amendments.

The number af the Company's employees as at 31 December 2015 was 104 (as at 31 Decemnber 2014: 84).
Principal activitics

The Company's principal activities as per the investment certificate include exploitation of Sao Mai -
Ben Dinh economic area and container port; production, repair and lease of comainers; construction for
oil and gas industey; installation of oil rig and floating units; ship repair and ship building; trading of
equipment, machinery for oil, gas and maritime industries, fertilizers, construction materials, chemicals;
fnternal waterway and seaway transponation; lease of warchouses, transportation cquipment,

Normal production and business cyele

The Company's normal production and business cycle is carried out for a time period of 12 months or
less.

Diselosure of information comparability in the financial statements

As stated in Note 4, since | January 2013, the Company has adopted Circalar No, 2002004/ TT-BTC
issued by the Ministry of Finance on 22 December 2014 (*Circular 2007} guiding the sccounting regime
for enterprises. This Circular is effective for the financial year beginning on or afier | January 2015
Circular 200 supersedes the repulations for accounting regime promulgated wnder Decision No.
15/2006/QD-BTC dated 20 March 2006 issued by the Ministry of Finance and Circular MNo.
244/2000/TT-BTC dated 31 December 2009 issued by the Ministry of Finance. However, the adoption of
Circular 200 does not have significant impact on the comparability of the figures in the Company’s
Anancial statements

2. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAR
Accounting convention
The financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are prepared under the historical cos
convention and in accordance with Viemamese Accounting Standards, sccounting regime for enterprises
and legal regulations relating to financial reporting,
The financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows in sccordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and
jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Financial vear

The Company*s fnancial vear begms on | January and ends on 31 December.
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SAO MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY (PVSB)

SAQ MAIL - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Vung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province. 3.R. Vienam For the year ended 31 December 2015

Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(Continued) FORM B 09-DN
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the finarcial statements

3 RESTATEMENTS OF PRIOR YEAR'™S ACCOUNT

In year 2015, the Board of Directors decided to restate the financial statements for the vear ended 31
December 2014 1o adjust the foreign withholding tax payable incumed since year 201 | with an amount of
VMDD 2386615450, The Board of Directors believes that this retroactive adjustment gives a true and
fair view of the financial posttion of the Company as at 31 December 2014, Accordingly, the Company
restated some figures in the balance sheet as follows;

Previously

Codde [iflerence
reported amount Restated pmount
VIND VD Ny

Value added tax deductibles 152 2770 83T.98% 2.806,563,7T14 (26,725,729)

Taxes and amounts pavabie 10 1he
- 267 2.497.991 717 2386615450
Susie Bodaet 113 111,376,206 497,99 ! I
Retained earnings 421 1 7.602.277.655 15,242,387 934 2,359 889,721

4. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE

On 22 December 2014, the Ministry of Finance issued Circular No. 20002014/TT-BTC {*Circalar 200)
guiding the accounting regime for enterprises, This Circular is effective for financial years beginning on
or after | January 2015, Circular 200 supersedes the regulations for accounting regime promulgated
under Decision Na, 152006/QD-BTC dated 20 March 2006 issued by the Ministry of Finince and
Circular Mo. 244/2009/ TT-BTC dated 31 December 2009 issued by the Ministry of Finance, The Board
of Directors has adopted Circular 200 in the preparation and presentation of the financial statements for
the vear ended 31 December 2015,

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Company in the preparation of these
financial statements, are as follows:

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Vietmamese Accounting Standards,
accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reparting requires the Board
of Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the financial year. Although these accounting estimates are based on the
Board of Directors’ best knowledge, actual results may differ from those estimares.

Financial instruments

Inivtal recogrition

Finangial asseis: At the dave of initial recognition, financial assets are recognized at cost plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Financial assets of the
Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, financial investments, trade and other receivables,
Financial lighilitier: At the date of initial recognition, fnancial liabilities are recognized at cost plus
transaction couts that are directly attributable 1o the issue of the financial liabilities. Financial liabilities of
the Company comprise trade accounts payable, cther payables and acerued expenses.

Subseguent measirement after initiol recognition

Currently, there are ne requirements for the subsequent measurement of the financial instruments after
initial recognition.
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SA0 MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-1 | Hoang Dieu Street, Yung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province. 5.R. Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2015

Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 09-DN
These notes ave an integral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the financial statemens

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and shon-term, highly liguid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial investments
Held-to-marwrity investments

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Company has the positive intent or ability to
hold to materity, mainly including term deposits with the purpose maturity to earn periodic interest.

Interest income from term deposits 15 recognised in the income statement on acerual basis.
Equity investmenis in ather entities

Equity investments in other entities represent the Company’s investments in ordinary shares of the
entities over which the Company has no control, joint contral, or significant influence.

Equity investments in other entities are carried at cost less provision for impairment. Provision for
doubtful debts relating to investments is made in accordance with prevailing accounting regulations.

Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at book
value less provision for doubtful debs.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue for six months of mere, of when the
debtor is in dissolution, in bankruptcy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and s may be unable to
repay the debi,

lnventories

Inventories mainly consist of work in progress related vo projects and incurred expenses involving in
project management consulting services.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumuleted depreciation. The costs of purchased tangible
fixed assets comprise their purchase price and any directly atributable costs of bringing the assets to
their working condition and location for their intended use, Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using
the straight-line method over their estimated wseful lives as follows

Years
Buildings and structures 3
Machinery, equipment
Muotor vehicles
Office equipment 3-
Others

[ I 3

=

Leasing

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the leasing
company are accounted for as operating feases.

Rentals pavable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.
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SAOQ MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floot 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Yung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Provinee, 5.R, Vietmam For the year ended 31 December 2015

Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuwed) FORM B 09-DN
These notes are an frregral paer of and showld be vead in confunction with the financial statements

Rental income from operating leases is recognissd on a straight-line basis over the lease term. [nitinl

direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added 1o the carrying amount of

the feased asset and atlocared 10 the income statement on a siraight-line basis over the lease term.
Intangible assets and amortization

Intangible assets represent accounting software that is stated at cost less accumuleted amortisation,
Accounting software is amortised using the straighe-line methed over the period of five (05) years,

Investment property

Investment properties, which are composed of infrastructures held by the Company to earn rentals are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, The costs of self-constructed investment properties are the
finally accounted construction or development costs of the properties.

Investment properties are depreciated wsing the straight-line method over the lease term.
Construction in progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental and administrative purposes or for other
purposes are carried af cost. The cost includes any costs that are necessary 1o form the assel including
construction cost, equipment cost, other directly attributable costs in aceordance with the Company’s
accounting policy. Such costs will be included in the estimated costs of the fixed assets (if seitled costs
have not been approved) when they are put into use.

According to the State’s regulations on investment and construction management, the settled costs of
completed construction projects are subjeet 1o approval by appropriate level of competent authorities.
The final costs of these completed construction projects may vary depending on the final approval by
competent anthorities.

Prepayments

Prepayments are expenses which have already been paid but relate 1o results of operations of multiple
aceounting periods.

Long-term prepayments comprise costs of small toals, supplies and spare parts issued for consumption
incurred which are expected to provide future economic benefits 1o the Company for one: year or more.
These expenditures have been capitalised as long-term prepayments, and are allocated to the income
statement using the straight-line in accordance with the current prevailing accounting regulations.

Payable provisions

Payable provisions are recognised when the Company has & present obligation as a result of a past even,
and it is probable that the Company will be required o sentle that obligation. Provisions are measured at
the Board of Directors” best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the obligation as at the balance
sheet date.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of poods is recognised when all five (5} following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

(b} the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement 1o the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective contral over the goods sold:

() the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

{d} it is probable that the economic henefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
and

il the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-1 | Hoang Dieu Street, Vung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province. 5. K. Vietnam

Financial Statemenis
For the year ended 31 December 2015

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
These notes are an integral part of and showld be read o confuncrion with the francial stetesrents

FORM B 09-DN

Rewvenue of a wansaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of such
transactions can be measured reliably, Where a transaction imvolving the rendering of services is
atiributable to several vears, revenue is recognmised in each wear by reference to the percentage of
completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date of that vear. The outcome of & transaction can be
measured refiably when all four (4) following conditions are satisfied:

{a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

(b} it is probabkle that the economic henefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;

{¢) the percentage of completion of the wansaction at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably;
and

(d) the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs w0 complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from construction contracis i recognised in accordance with the Company's accounting peolicy
on construction contracts {see below ).

Interest income &5 accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the applicable
interest rate

Dividend income from mvestments is recognised when the Company's right 1o receive payment has been
established.

Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recogmised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the balance sheet date as measured by
the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total
contract costs, excepl where this would not be representative of the stage of completion. Variations in
contract work, claims and incentive payvments are included o the extent that they have been agreed with
the customer.

Where the outcome of B construction comfract can not be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable of recovery.

Foreign currencies

The Company applies the method of recording foreign exchange differences in accordance with
Vietnamese Accounting Standard Mo, 10 (VAS 10) “Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates”.
Accordingly. trunsactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange cates ruling at the
transaction date, The balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance
sheet date are retranslated at the exchange rates on the same date. Exchange differences are recognised in
the income statement. Unrealised exchange gains as a1 the balance sheet date are not reated as pant of
distributable profit to shareholders.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the wx currently pavable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payvable is based on taxable profit for the vear. Taxable profit differs from net profit 45
reported in the income statement because it excludes ftems of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never 1axable or deductible

Deferred tax is recognised on significant differences berween carrving amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of 1axable profit and is
accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred ax liabifities are generally recognised for
all temporary differences and deferred tax asséts are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible temperary differences can be utilised.
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Deferred tax is calculoted ot the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when the fiability is
settled or the asser realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legallv enforceable right to set off current tax
assels against current tax Liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
and the Company intends to settle its curment tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

The determination of the tax currenily payable and deferred tax is based on the current interpretation of
tax regulations. Howewver, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their uitimate
determination depends on the results of the tax authorities' examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3V 22015 31122014

VMDD WD

Cesh on hand §5.917,064 36,803,609
Demand deposits 33227161 424 65,262, 200,432

12,0000, R0, 3000 15, 000,000,000
43 313,078 488 B0 29%,004,041

Cash equivalents represent deposits in commercial banks and entrusted invesmmenis ai financial
companies with terms.of 3 months or less and interest rates of 5% per annum (for the year 2014: 6% per
annum},

Cash equivalents

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

/122015 31122014
Cost Carrying amount Cost Carrying amount

a. Held-to-maturity investments
al) Current investments

- Term deposits (*) 50,0000 O0CLGHB0 300000, (0 455,000 000,004 4550000, 000_000

5000, 000,000 450,000, DU 355,000,000, F) 45500, 000,500

Cost Provision st Provision
b. Equity investments in aiher entities
- [mvestments in others entities
[**] 10.330.000.000  {EOLS30L000L000} 1005 30, U000 10330, (K000

10,530,044, 000 148530, 000, (HHE 11,350,000.000 14, 530,004,000

(*) Held-to-marurity investments represent deposits with terms of more than 3 months to fess than | year
in commercial banks with interest rates ranging from 3.3% to 6.6% per annum (vear 2014: from 6% to
T%% per annum}).

(**} The amount represents equity investment in Hightech Concrete Investment Company (“Sopewaco’),
equivalent 1o 13.16% of charter capital of Sopewaco. Sopewaco incurred a loss that exceeded its
Chwrier's contributed capital during previous years, Therefore, the Company’s Board of Directors decided
to make full provision for this investment. The Cempany has not determined fair value of its financial
investments as at the balance sheet date since there are no comprehensive gwidance of relevant prevailing
regulations on determination of fair value of these financial investments.
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B

10.

13,

SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

Petro Viemam Marine Shipvard

Vietsovpetre Joint Venture

Dung Cuat Shipbuilding Industry Company Limited
PTSC Offshore Services Joint Stock Company
Petro Vietnam Marine Shipyard

Oither customers

fr whiich

Receivables from related parties

{rveserted in Noje 15)

SHORT-TERM ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

Advance to supplicrs in relation to construction contract
Others

OTHER SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

Interesi receivables from time deposits in banks
(thers

INVENTORIES

Goods intransi
Raw materials
Merchandise
Work in prograss

INVI220105
WD

716,234,257
3.374.930,002
18.028,096,120
13,774,657 000
17.056,338.1359
B, 128,134,727

38,542 Y28 477

FORM B 09-DN

3IN22014
WD
676911362

2.,989,679,333
Se8Led] 198

1056,354,735

2,371,009 362

61,078.300.875

11.404.626.628

31272015 31202004
VD WA

10 1.530.000 4,245 (67500

10, 145,703,380 1,165 588.380
10,247,233 386 414656886
IV 122015 31242004

MR WL

| 1LBE1.097 220 [, 758,584,335
153,800,599 TI2.046,927
12,034,897 819 11470631262
311272005 3101272004
VNI WD
25101573611 591,305,040
T93. 8 10,000 -
Tio.816.216 T3, 790,689
1624916514 6, 266,408, 976
28,.257.115.341 6.931,504.705

Asat 3] December 2005 and 3 1 December 2014, there was no slow- moving, damaged and sub-standard

inventories to be made provision.

TAXES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM THE STATE BUDGET

Taxes and other receivables from the State budget mainly relate 1w the overpaid corporate income tax in

prior year.
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13 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015

FORM B 09-DN

Baidimgs Mnchinery, it Oilice
nned SITUCtUres SOUIgTRTl yelucles Cgunpmerl ks Foaal
NND NI ¥RD VHD AN

COsT
AL U145 - | 369 F0000 4478393486 456,396,705 19, 7R 52009 2607372200
Adkditions 4,524,258.3314 - . 35 2E0,000 5,773,303.410 10333 B4 1 f=bd
Asal 322018 4,524, 258.234 1 369, 100000 4478303 486 532,176,705 15473285419 36330.2|1 844
ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION
Ak a 01802015 . BITATLINE 3,66 RS063 419,464,549 B3 181,51 13,108,376,134
Charge for the vear 377,021,509 165 585 B3 450,789 875 SEA14.227 2,0H8 2B 936 3,170,604 10
As b 31012020 3TT.021.530 1019464 954 4 112440305 477 BT KA 10,79] 430,73%  1627E, 036 54
NET BOOK VALLUE
Ax i 3171272015 4,047,236,714 LA T ALY 366, TLI %] 44297879 IS IBABEL6HE 20,000,777 304
Asad 3171272004 S45,2HLRIR B17,542,856 74310 11,408 8060, 206

12,938, 996,066
——

As ar 31 December 2015, the cost of the Company’s tangible fixed assets inclodes VND 2,894 942 463
{as ot 31 December 2014: VND 1,243.368.944) of tangible fixed assets which have been fully

depreciated but are still in use.

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

COsT

As ot D1/01/2015 and 31/ 12/ 2015

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION

As at 01012013
Charge for the year
Asat 31272015

MET BOOK VALLUE
Az ot 3171272015

As at 31/12/2014

Details of investment property cast are as follows;

39.8 hectare - infrastrocture project {i)
2 hectare - infrastructure project (i)

Infrastructure

VND

229,280, 756,454

22,268 378,835
4,735.271.856

27003 650,65

202.277,135,763

207012407619

I 127005 and

JHZ2014
VMDD

131.881,668.267
7399118, 187

2119,280,786.454

{1} Investment property represents 39.8 hectare land and infrastructure at Sao Mai - Ben Dink Marine
Service Base of Sao Mai Ben Dinh project which was completed i 2009 and then has been rented by
Parrovietnam Marine Shipvard Joint Stock Company since 2010, This property is depreciated using the
straight-line method over the lease term of 48 vears

(i) Investment property represents 23 hectare land and infrastructure a1 Sas Mai - Ben Dinh Marine Servics
Base of Sao Mai Ben Dinh project rented by Petroleum Equipment Assembly & Metal Structure Joint
Stock Company in 20010, This investment property is depreciated using the straight-ling method over the

lease term of 4% vears.
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Financial Statements Financial Stalemenis

According to VAS No, 05 - Investment Properties, fair value of investment property as at 31 December 18, TAXES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM/PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

2015 and 31 Decemnber 2014 is required 1o be disclosed. However, the Company has not determined the
fair value as at 31 December 2015, In order to determine the fair value, the Company would require an
independent consultancy company to perform the revaluation. At present, the Company has not found a ¥ND

0101/ 2015 Additions Deductions 31/ | 202008
¥HD MWD MO

o, Receivable

suitable consultancy company yet

- R M— Value added tax 2,B06.563,718 1 B0 7,003,529 {16,907 980,284} 4,566,277 263
: NG- NSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
2015 4 b Payables
Risib] AN Value added tax 24 09,786,753 {24,085,786,753)
Withalding tax 2.386.615.450 : {23866 5.450) ;
As at 0] Jamuary I8, 122,461,073 17,672,056,342 Special consumption tax ; 171,850,793 {170,850,793) =
Addinions 702081907 450,404,731 Personal Income tax 111,376,267 525 087,754 {603,072 294) 33,391,727
As at 31 December 18.914,542.980 18,122 461,073 = 2.497.991,717 24, TEG, 725300 {17,251 325.2%0) 33,391,727 -
Deetails of long-term construction in progress are a5 follows: at 2
3122015 IAZ2004 3] 19, UNEARNED REVENUE il
MND WND ol 3},
u Unearned revenue represents an amount prepaid to the Company on lease of infrastructures at Sao Mai -
Sao Mai - Ben Dinh Marine services basc construction Y Ben Dinh marine service base, Vung Tauw City, The amount is recognized in the income statement Ty
project 13258, 780,716 15,235,749,832 Al annually over the period of 48 and 449 years. t',l
Investment project for Petroleum services on land square of = .
35 hectare 2,718.083,060 2,718,083, 068 % Detailed balances of uneamed revenue of the Company are as follows: ik
Levefing construction project for Subdivision | = AVZINE 22014 3
- Phase 1(7 ha} 115,349,008 - VND VND
{Hher construction in Progress 121,429,290 167,727,272
18.914,542.980 18,122 461,073 & Shor-termuneamed revenue
« Received in advance from customers 5.203, 799,784 5,203,799,784
6. SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES
37015 1272004 b. Long-termungamed revenue
YD VND = Received in advance from customers 217090962416 222 204 762 200
Hai Luu Co., Lid. 3.787,293.719 2,03%,215,750 . 20, OTHER SHORT-TERM PAYABLES
Thuan Phat Production and Trading Co., Lad. 283,841,547 770,409,640 e 3122015 31212014
S-One M&O Co., Lid 2,366,574,334 1,861,034, 149 VH WMD) ¥ND
OME BUR Pre Lid 20.413.949.354 z el
{(hers 21041, 1590767 2217840129 HhE) Dividend pavabie 19740539950 1981 899 4432
fmwhich: ,IEX hers 2.075,TH4. 166 101,010,377
Trade payables fo related parties T84 307 35440 14T *ﬁd S849.344,11% 4R 042
(preserved in Nore 33) s
50.0112,8R9.027 6888400 668 21. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
All trade payables are able to be paid off when fall due, Deferred tax liabilities are recognized as there are temporary differences between the carrying amount of
imvestment property and the corresponding fax bases due o a difference in the allowed depreciation
schedule of 25 vears according to Circular Mo, 452013 TT-BTC dated 25 April 2013 issued by the
17, SHORT-TERM ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS Ministry of Finance and the depreciation schedule of 48 and 49 years applied by the Company. The
3122015 ANI22004 Company is using tax rate at 20% that is expected to apply to the year when the assets arg realised, based
VND VD on current fax regulations that have been enacted at the end of the financial year.
Dung Quat Shipbuilding Industry Company Limited 3,984 009 865 = Belows are the deferred rax liabilities recognized by the Company as at 31 December 201 5;
Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard 542,255,700 1921821 440 Accelerated tax
PTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Limited Compans T o ‘“""'i'i_f:[[’f”

4,526,265 363

1,921,82] 440

As-at 01/01,/2015 4,165,627,354
Charge for the year 887,191,921
As at 31122015 WMasalds




60

ANNUAL REPORT
2015

SAD MAI - BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Diew Street, Vung Tau City
Ba Ria - Vung Tau Provinee, 5.R. Vietnam For the year ended 31 December 2015

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued) FORM B 0%-DN
Fhese notes are an iitegral port af and should be read in conjunction with the fingnetal statenents

Financial Statemenls

22, OWNERS' EQUITY

Orvmers’ conribsed Envestiver) and Financial Ressrvis Reiniped Tuinl
enpital  Drevelopenesd Fund Funcl EHTINEE
MAD M YD WD VMO
As i DD H20M S0 000,000,000 JLAIGANI14 LESTESUQ. T8 14,428 Hid 657 SET.609, 090,717
Profit liar Bhiee wstr - - - 1,327, 255, 9418 1,321,258 840
Furd disiribuition . 285 230.008] 11,540,763 {S0TAT5.663) {116,204 830
As s 31220104 SO0 000,000 31795600 375 1376 150.50% 1542387934 SERME4 L HEN
Hockusified (*) - 11,770, 450,500 {10,776, 130,505
Azt 322014
{nler reclassified) SAHE O (HD O 431,571, 75%6,884 15,242 187,234 SSERHL 144 01K
Profil for the vear . . . 145,351,493 145351 451
Fund distribation . ARE RSG5 20K 163,204 291 ) (145,338 4481,
Asat JUZI01S SRR A DR 44,000,622, 691 14,753 535, 1 M0 SSRI4 15T H2E

{F)According to Circular 200, the Company reclassificd the opening balance of Financial Reserve Fund
into Investment and Development Fund,

31122015 INVI22014
VD VD

Orwners” contributed capital

Crwmers” contributed capital under [nvestment Certificate

50 million shares, VND 100000 per share SO0, 000,000 000 S00,000,000,000
Shares issued and paid

50 million shares, VND 10,000 per share SOR0 00,000 D06 SO0, 000,000,000
According to the Company's Investment Certificate, the Company’s owners’ contributed capital is YND
500 billion, which is divided into 50,000,000 shares at par value of VND 10,000 per share. The Company
has one class of ordinary shares which carry noe right to fixed dividend. The shareholders of ordinary
shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vore per
share at the Company's shareholders’ meéetings. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's net

assels,

The share capital comtributions by the shareholders as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014 were
s follows:
Per Investment Contribated capival
Certificate 314122015 ILT22014
VND *a VND N¥ND

PetroVieinam Technical Services Jomnt Steck
Corporation

Wigtnam National Shipping Lines

Asta Comimercial Baik

Other shareholders

2R0Z50000.000 4205 2550000000000 210 230,500,000
50924000000 1018 = ¢
S0,924, 00000y 30,924,000, 0

I3 EZEOG0.000 ATTT 194076000000 238 EB45 500,000
SEHR (MO0 0, 0EH) 100 SO0.000,000.000  S00,000.000,000

Cn 17 July 2015, PetroViemam Technical Services Joint Stock Corporation has acquired more<t 476,950
of the Company” shares and increase the shareholding interest from 42.05% to 51% since then.
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23, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Company is curremly organised into two operating divisions, including
Construction for oil and gas industry division and Container port business division. These divisions are

the basis on which the Company reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows

FORM B 09-D0N

Construction for oil and gas industry division; Construction of works as per conlraces.

Container port business division: lnvestment properties for lease

Segment information abour the Company's operations is presented below:

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Balance sheet

As at 311272018

Segment assers
Unallocated assets
Total

Segment liabilities
Unallocated lighilities
Tuotal

Income statement

2015

Rewenue
Esternil sales
Total revenue

Results of operations
Results of operation

Unallocated expenses
Operating losses
Fimancial income
Other profit

Prafit before tax

Contamer port business
division

VDD

249.273,904,125

232,642, 085302

Container pon
business division
VD

684 663,644

Construetion for ail
and gas mdustry

VD

96,710,554372

Tatal
W

343984 518,497
508,904 05 AR

851,888,573,986

33.919472,556

286,501,557 858
6,512,858 3010

263,074 416,158

Construction for ail
end gas industry
Vi

80,093 400,386

Total
YND

200,778,064, 230

20.684.603.044

1 80093, 400,586

200 778,064,230

041,221,185

4,715,055 39%

11,756,276, 5484

Cumrent corporle incoms laxexpense
Deferred corporate income 1ax expense

Profit for the vear

Other information

Depreciation and amortisation

For the vear ended 31 December 2014

(35,545 812 019)
(23,789,556 355)

27.4024.599,530
[2,086,493,372)
14044, 889,020
(12,345,606

(847.191.921)
145.351,493

7.905,332 266
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15, COST OF GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED

Bal h 2015 M4
alanee sheet : .
VMDD VIND
R
As At 3171202014 Cantaine T Fel) b i i 1 . v
EReslmrd’ ontainer porn h:?::::; Construction for oil :Tddﬁ:., Total Deprociation oF inves it propsiy 4.735.271.856 T
VD \;N]E) Cost of services rendered 106,649,904, 808 37,891 434,538
e R AND Cost of merchandises sold 77.636,610,982 7955 822,534
Segment assets 220,627, 758,028 26167674383 246.795,432.41 1 18902 1.787.646 50,582,528.928
Unallocated assets 565,737,895,793
A -
Segment liahilities 231,803,757,018 4,546,834,525 236,350,591 543 WND YND

Unallocated babilities

| 7,368,591, 843

Raw materals and consunmbles

211537671399

§,831,883,276

Total 253,719,183 386 s
Labour T0865, 809,480 TOTAIEI )

Income statement Depreciation and amonization 7.005,332,266 '.’.5‘?].3[!}.1{13 .: 4\
Cut-sourced services 37.616,722,340 28,068 845,78 1=

2 s 141 S eE N
014 Containerport  Canstruction for oil Other monetary expenses 7:466,372,420 1.512,763,341 L2s /)
business division and gas mdustry Tota 1450011008011 §6,713.2258767
VD VN[ WD

Revenue 27, FINANCIAL INCOME

Extermnal sales 5,203,799, T4 S0,914,5901,126 36,118,700,910 2015 2004

Tatal revenue 5.203,799, T84 20,914.001,125 36,118,700,910 VYND MND

Results of operations Bank interest 27,0024, 500,530 32877 629 663

Segment reskeit 08,527 928 5067644054 5536171982 Foreign exmchange gain - 272528824

27,024,599.530 13,250,158,457
Unallocated expenses [36,586,134,155)
Operating losses (31,049.962.173) 14, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Financial income 33.250,158 487 oy 2018 2014
Other profil 8,254 546 &, VND YD
Profit before tax 2,208,450,860
Current comomte incom taxexpense : ' Salary expenses 14.763,612,693 16,922,019,105
A ) lsory i ance 2,706,5548,720 2,323, 184,040
Deferred corporate income tax expense (887, 191,920) iE ETElT;Tﬁ;Ei?ML 1,B19, 268 341 2.354,577417
Profit for the year 1.321.258,540 . . CHIsnUTce Service expenses 5,305, 468 408 5,475,532, 735
_-J_’ Dher administrative expenses 7.943,551.962 7,500 669,851

Other informmtion
Depreciation and amortisation

7.591.310. 163

In geographical respect, the Company only operates in Vietnam, thus the Company did not prepare any

geographical segment repor,

24, NET REVENUE FROM GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED

2015 M4
VN VD
Sales of leasing nvestment propeny 5.203,799,784 3,203,799, 784
Sales of services [ 10,506,438 506 42.620,698,557

Sales of trading merchandises

B4.077.835.040 8,254,203, 565

I00,778.064,230

56,0 18,700910

33.538.460,211 34,674 983 148

29, OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses represent the late payment penalty from tax authority relating to the under-recorded

withholding tax in 2011 {MNote 3).
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30, CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 32 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

151,684,248, 787 7,765.911.422

2015 2014
VND VD 2015 2014
Wi VMDD
Profit before tax 1044 889,020 2,208 450,860
Adjustments for taxable income Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised _
Less: non-ussessable income {4,575 050.508) (4,736,893 446) = in the income statement for the year 6.486.484.734 4,280,830, 188 3
Difference on depreciation fd, 433 939 398) {4,435 939 509} {: -;
Orhers FI0 000,005 (3N, 93T 84T L . . . ,-
Add back: non-deductible expenses 2,872,834,235 894,093,777 C [tta:i’f ﬂﬂcijl :z:?iit;;]tlzi?m“"’ had outstanding commitments under non-cancelable operating J
Aszessable incorme (658,236,343} 1,634,348, 809 U ) 311202015 3171202004 s
Tax rate 22% 22% 0l VND VND i
Corparate income tax expense - - = Foes == T
Additional corporate income tax in prior years 12,345 606 - i Within one year 5.649,152.497 1642226819 'r:
Current corporate income tax expenses Lo B In the second to fifth vear inclusive 14.244,14%.559 4,123,684 ,603 o
0 T 131,755,946,30] - R
1! L
W

The Company is obliged to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 22% of its assessable income,

W
A; ‘: EJND{E:IHPH..‘EU 19; the C[?:T'FIM:‘; has .”nus':d ?“ kf‘“’“ of VNF .2‘ 194503, 135 (a8 a:f ; _IJ:_E_T“ h"f - Operating lease commitments represent payments for car rental and office rental with term of | to 2 vears s
ll::::n : rucngnil;::;di‘:l :‘E‘E:ijl a:?'TE:; ﬁ;uust:r;cz:falgss;z?ilﬁ ITE":E:E: E:.?:;T:;.:S;ﬁ;&ﬁ “:tz:;::a:at:: - and the pavment for the space rental at Sao Mai Ben Dinh Economic Zone for the period within 45 years. :
income. Tax losses may be carried forward over the period of five years, 3cc1:urdi[13!3-‘. the tax losses
incurred in 2014 and 2015 will be carried forward up 10 20019 and 2020, respectively 33, OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
The tax authorities have not vet performed any tax audit on the Company’s corporate income tax records 3 :
from wear 2012, The Board of Directors acknowledged that tax amounts reported in the financial FOLERR SUrTeney HEmE 11122015 11/12:2014
statements for the vear ended 31 December 2015 might be subject to the examination and finalization by Original = VD Original N
the tax authorities in the future. As the application of ax laws and regulations is susceptible to varving T —r —
interpretations, the amounts being reported in the financial statements 15 subject 1o changes upon final : e
dt."tcrl!:ninuiiun by the tax authorities. " : o United States Dollard (LISD) 333,331 TABLI16991 2539506 $4234,462,161
) Euro (EUR) A : 11 1222 344
31, BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE P T
The calculation of the basic earnings per sharg attributable 1o the ordinary shareholders of the Company o . ) 'r[ h
i5 based on the following data: rais 3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ,'q
2014
2005 Tk EsERed} D Capital risk management L
VAD VAD o . ; ; : 34
\": The Company manages. its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a geing concern =
Profic afer tax 145 351 493 | 32 258 940 ? while maximising the return to sharcholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance =
Less: profit distributed to b d welfare fund (*) - 145,338,483} 5 ;. : . ; : i
Eisfniir:%"nrl'sthne ;urpu‘:ls!:ﬁ:;‘]i::ic ﬁiff;;: s 145,351,493 : 175,920,457 The capital structure of the Company consists only of shareholders” equity (comprising capital, reserves
Pk ; T T : == LS and retmined earnings).
W ::ghtcd;t;cr?.g: nu:lnh:r of D':dma:}; shares for the 50,000,000 0,000,000
IEAE T v el - - Significant accounting policies

{*1 According to Circular 200, profit for the purpose of basis éarmings per sharg does pot include the
amount distributed to bonus and welfare fund, Accordingly, the basis carnings per share for the vesr
ended 31 December 2014 was restated in accordance with the guidance in Circular 200. As at 31
December 2015, the Board of Directors decided not to distribute the bonus and welfare fund.

21

Details of the significant accounting pelicies and methods adopted (including the criteria for recognition,
the hases of measurement, and the bases for recognition of income and expenses) for cach class of
financial assets and (inancial liabilities are disclosed in Note 5
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Categories of financial instruments The following analysis details the Company's sensitivity 1o a 3% increase and decrease in the United
Carrying amounts States Dollar against Vietnam Dong. 3% is the sensitivity rate wsed when reporting foreign currency risk
31122015 371272004 internally to key management personnel and represents the Board of Directors’ assessment of the
VND VND reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates, The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
Finatclal dsseis foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation a1 the vear end for a 3%
Cash and cash equivalenis 43313078438 0,290,004, 041 change in foreign currency rates. For a 3% increase/decrease of United States Dollar against Vietnam
Shor-term fnancial inves tments 50, 00000, 000 455,000,000,000 = Dong. the profit before tax in the year would decreasel/increase by VND 560,941 875 (2014: VND
Trade accounts receivahle 61,078.390,875 11,404 626 628 ¥ increase 1,627.633.865). Based on similarf analvsis for Euro, there would be no significant effect on the =
Other receivables 11,884,007 220 10,761,584.338 ._ Company’s results of operation. .
Tuxtal 366,275 566,583 57465215004 i€ b
i} Cammaodity price risk management .
Financial liubilities C e
Trade agcounts payable SIL12,R89,927 688K, 499 68 B The Company purchases materials, commaedities from local and foreign suppliers for business purpose, A
Other payables 3,574,050 950 3,985,794, 182 7 Therefore, the Company is exposed to the risk of changes in selling prices of materials, commodities, ;h
Accrued expenses 344 K53.261 1.289,25] 685 - f
Total 57.471.803,138 12,163,545 535 - Credit risk j
) S R : Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in N
The Company has not assessed fair value of its financial assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet dare o financial loss to the Company. The Company has a credit policy in place and the exposure 10 credit risk J
since there is no comprehensive guidance under Circular No. 2102009/ TT-BTC fssued by the Ministry el is monitored on an ongoing basis. The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any 3
of Finance on & November 2004 (“Circular 2107) &nd other relevant prevailing regulations to determing counterparty because receivables consist of a large number of customers which are the Company's
fair value of these financial assets and lmbilities, While Circular 210 refers to the application of ';: related parties. -
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") on presentation and disclosures of financial = A
instruments, it did not adopt the equivalent guidance for the recognition and measurement of financial Liguidity risk management

instruments, including application of fair value, in accordance with [FRS,
The purpose of liguidity risk management is to ensure the availability of funds to meet presem and future
Financial risk management objectives financial obligations. Liquidity is also managed by ensuring that the excess of maturing liabilities over
maruring assets in any vear is kept to manageable levels relative to the amount of funds that the
Company believes can generate within that year, The Company policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liguidity requirements 1o ensure that the Company maintains sufficient reserves of cash,
borrowings and adequate commined funding from its shareholders to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

The Company has set wp risk management system to identify and assess the risks exposed by the
Company and designed control policies and procedures to manage those risks at an acceptable level. Risk
management svstem Is reviewed on a regular basis to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's operations.

Fimancial risks inclede market risk (including foreign currency risk and price risk), credit risk and :':“‘
liquidity risk B The following table details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
"‘_H assets and financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on
Market risk ”‘_51' the undiscounted eash flows of financial assets and undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency 1 i t_hr: u_:ar]iest dn_rr: i whi;h the Cﬂ-rnp:_m}' can b Toquited fo pay. The inc[usir:lm c.nt'.iut'ulmmtjan R
. ; ks * ¥ : derivative financial assets is necessary in order o understand the Company’s liguidity risk management
exchange rates and prices, The Company does not hedge these risk exposures due to the lack of any | as the liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis.
market to purchase financial instruments, T * o
o

Foreign currency risk manggement

The Company undertakes cerlain transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently,
exposures o exchange rate Nuctuations arise,

The carrving amounts of the Company’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary
liahifities at the end of the vear are as follows:

Assels Liabilities
22015 311272004 JAN22005F 322014
WD YRD VNG VNG
United States Dollar (LISD) TARS 516,991 54,254 452,161 26,183,579.502 -
Eurs {ELIR ) 2723060 - -

Foreign currency sensithvity analysis

The Company is mainly exposed to United States Dollar,
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35,

During the year, the Company entered imo the (ollowing major transactions with related parties:

Less than | year  From 1- 5 years Total
s VMR VD YND 2015 2014
31220 S VND VND
Cash and cash equivalents 41,313.078.488 - 43,313 078,458 Sales )
Short-term financial investments 450,000,000, 000 = A5 000,000.000 PetroVienam Technical Services Corporation 1,133.677.274
Trade accounts receivable 6107 390,875 - 6] 078,390 875
Other receivables 11881097220 300000 11,884,097 220 - PTSC Offshore Services Joint Stock Company 20,1574 16,000 1
Total 566,272,566,583 3,000,000 __ 566.275.566.583 iy PTSC Quarg Ngai Petroleum Services Emterprise 300,432,750 - x
= Petravietnam Marine Shipyard Company 39,556,717,76( 5,585.454,119 !
Trade accounts payable 50,012,889,927 - 50,012,889,927 \ PTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Limited Company 13,624,382,158 26,113,028 946 :
Othier pavables 3.974,059,950 - 3,974,05%.950 Y |
e e i'dgd'gf'zgé S;igjzaﬁi; i g:::::;::um Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company 8,026,862,135  1,477,944,941 :
Total 1471 503, ) - 2 LI5S j Petro Hotel Juint Stock Company 3115045575 2.737,008,132 b
— - j PTSC Supply Base 1, 028,637,050 1,028 927, 500 £
Net liquidity gap 508.800.763.445 3000000 508,803,763 445 = PTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Limited Company - 543 348,715 =
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 91,335,604 -
Less than | year From | - 3 vears Tonal y ]
VYND VND VND h i
22014 - Boards of Management and Directors' remuneration during the vear was as follows: ¢
Cash and cash equivalents 30299004041 - 80,269 004,041 e 2015 2014
Short-term financial invesiments 455,000,000,000 455, 000,000,000 ) VD YD
Trade accoints receivable 11,404 626,628 - 11,404 626 628
Orther receivables 10,738,584, 335 300,000 10,761.584.335 Salaries and bonuses 2.309,820,903 1,706,241 453
Total 557,462.215.004 3000000 557465215004
i s e 6.888.499.668 - 6,888 499 668 Related party balances as at the balance sheet date were as follows: - R
Other payables 3,985,794,182 3,985,754,182 D ' vND
Accrued expenses 1,289,251 685 - 1289351 685 == —
Total 12.1631,545.515 - 12.163,545.535 . =
—_— = Short-term trade receivables 13
o PetroVietnam Maring Shipyard Joint Stock Company 17, 772,572416 1,676.911,362 Hi K}
Nee Hgidicy g4p et B ST e FTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Limited Company 5407837834 694,188000  (ONG
Based on the table above, the Company shows strong liquidity position as the net lHguadity gap = PTSC Offshore S'f"""f':-‘i Toirn Stock Company |3, 774,657,600 = I;_D
positive, PTSC Quang Meai Petroleum Services Enterprise 340,816,025 - ETI
PetroVietnam Technical Services Corporation 1,247.045,002 - e
I8 S41.008877 | 2,371,099,362 TP

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

List of related parties

Short-term trade pavables
PetroVietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

2832545047

325,918,252

Related party Relationship PTSC Supply Base 229279270 2720815
3,061,824,317 318,648,067
FeroVietnam Technical Services loint Stock Corporation — PTSC (*PTSC™) Chwners
Petroleum Equipment Assembly & Metal Structure Joint Stock Company Related 7 PR D e
PetroVietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company PTSC s member g % ' :
PTSC's member PetroVietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company 542,255,700 1,921,821,440

PTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Company Ltd

Petral Hote] Joint Stock Company

FTSC Supply Base

PTSC"s member
PTSC's member

PTSC Mechanical & Construction Services Limited Company

4,648.956,000

PTSC Offshore Services Joint Stock Company PTSC's member
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For the year ended 3§ December 2045

een paid, Consequently, changes in accounts payable have been adjusted by the same

amount of YMND 4,733,699,736 (2014 nil), representing an addition in fixed assets during the vear that

Cash outflows for purchases of fixed assets and construction in progress during the year exclude sn

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplemental non-cash disclosures

has not vet b
amaount.

SA0 MAI-BEN DINH PETROLEUM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
These notes are an integral part af and showld be read in confunceion with the financial siatemenis

Floor 16, Petro Hotel Building, 9-11 Hoang Dieu Street, Vung Tau City

Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, 5.R. Vietnam
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.

70

Cash inflows from deposit interest earned during the yvear exclude an amount of WND |1 881.097.220
(2014; VND 10,758,584,335), representing imterest income during the vear that has not yet been received

as ut 31 December 2015, Consequently, changes in accounts receivable have been adjusted by the same

amdaount.




